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September 14, 2020 

Mr. Tony Guigli 
Project Manager 
Building Department 
333 Washington Street 
Brookline, MA  02445 

Re:  Michael Driscoll School Project 
Designer Services Contract Amendment No. 13 

Dear Mr. Guigli, 

LeftField has reviewed Designer Contract Amendment No. 13 presented by Jonathan Levi Architects in 
their Fee Proposal for a Solar Study, dated July 12, 2021, to be performed provided by Ocean State Signal 
Company.  The additional fee request is based on Ocean State Signal Company’s Proposal, dated July 12, 
2021, which indicates the fee for providing a solar site study to determine if a photovoltaic-powered traffic 
signal is feasible for use on Washington Street at Beacon Street.  The photovoltaic-powered signal would 
be a significant savings over a hard-wired traffic signal which would also be highly disruptive to the 
already greatly impacted Washington Square businesses.  The fee for the services outlined is $1,900.00 and 
JLA’s administrative cost is $190.00 per the Designer Contract.   

As previously discussed, the scope of services and associated fee provided by JLA is being presented in an 
effort to save the project significant cost and reduce the impact to the Washington Square businesses.  The 
cost aligns with the scope of services outlined and as previously presented to the Building Commission. 
Therefore, LeftField recommends that the Town of Brookline accept Designer Contract Amendment No. 13 
for the total of $2,090.00.   

Should you have any questions regarding this recommendation of approval, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Stapleton, AIA, LEED AP B D + C 

Cc: Jim Rogers, LeftField, LLC 
Jennifer Carlson, LeftField, LLC 
Adam Keane, LeftField, LLC 
Philip Gray, Jonathan Levi Architects 
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CONTRACT FOR DESIGNER SERVICES 

AMENDMENT NO.  13 
 
 
WHEREAS, the TOWN OF BROOKLINE (“Owner”) and JONATHAN LEVI ARCHITECTS LLC. 
(the “Designer”) (collectively, the “Parties”) entered into a Contract on August 31, 2018, (“Contract”) 
for Designer Services for the New Construction of the Michael Driscoll Elementary School, 
Abatement and Demolition of the Existing School, Site Improvements and All Associated Work at 
the 64 Westbourne Terrace, Brookline, MA 02446; and  
 
WHEREAS, the scope of this work is summarized in the attached Jonathan Levi Architects’ (JLA) 
Proposal for a Solar Study to confirm the appropriateness of a photovoltaic-powered traffic signal on 
Washington Street at Beacon Street, dated July 12, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 2 was approved by the Town of Brookline on January 17, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 3 was approved by the Town of Brookline on March 18, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 4 was approved by the Town of Brookline on March 26, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 5 was approved by the Town of Brookline on March 26, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 6 was approved by the Town of Brookline on May 12, 2020; 
and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 7 was approved by the Town of Brookline on June 9, 2020; 
and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 8 was approved by the Town of Brookline on August 11, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 9 was approved by the Town of Brookline on August 11, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 10 was approved by the Town of Brookline on October 13, 
2020; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 11 was approved by the Town of Brookline on March 9, 
2021; and  
WHEREAS, Contract Amendment No. 12 was approved by the Town of Brookline on April 13, 
2021; and  
 
WHEREAS, effective as of September 14, 2021, the parties wish to amend the contract, as amended:   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants contained in this 
Amendment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. The Owner hereby authorizes this Contract Amendment No. 13 for the total value of $2,090.00.  

This Amendment is based on JLA’s Consultant Ocean State Signal’s Proposal, dated July 12, 2021 
for $1,900.00 and JLA’s administrative mark-up of 10% for $190.00.  This Amendment is for 
performing a solar study to determine the appropriateness of using a photovoltaic-powered traffic 
signal.  The Designer is herein authorized to commence the services outlined in this Amendment, 
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract, as amended. 

 
2. For the performance of services required under the Contract, as amended, the Designer shall be 

compensated by the Owner in accordance with the following Fee for Basic Services: 
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Fee for Basic Services 

 

  
Previous 

Amendments  

Amount of 
This 

Amendment  
Total of All 

Amendments 

Feasibility Study/Schematic 
Design Phase  

  
$1,179,260  $             500  $ 0  $    1,179,760 

CA #2 - Design 
Development Phase $ 0  $   1,814,766  $ 0  $   1,814,766 

CA #2 - Construction 
Documents Phase  $ 0  $   2,540,672  $ 0  $   2,540,672 

CA #2 - Bidding Phase $ 0  $      290,363  $ 0  $      290,363 

CA #2 - Construction Phase $ 0  $   2,540,672  $ 0  $    2,540,672 

CA #2 - Completion Phase $ 0  $        72,590  $ 0  $         72,590 

CA #3 - Geotechnical 
Engineering – Geothermal 
Test Well $ 0  $      117,673  $                 0  $       117,673 

CA #3 -Acoustical 
Engineering – Noise Sound 
Measurements $ 0  $          5,500  $                 0  $           5,500 

CA #4 – HAZMAT 
Consulting $ 0  $      138,512  $                 0  $       138,512 

CA #5 – Geo-
Environmental & 
Geotechnical, Subsurface $ 0  $      340,725  $                 0  $       340,725 

CA #6 – Utilities – Hydrant 
Flow Test $ 0  $          1,375  $                 0  $           1,375 

CA #7 – Supplemental Geo- 
Engineering & Geotechnical $ 0  $        50,050  $                 0  $        50,050 

CA #8 – Site Surveying $ 0  $          2,750  $                 0  $          2,750 

CA #9 – Supplemental Geo-
environmental Engineering $ 0  $        42,900  $                 0  $        42,900 

CA #10–Supplemental Geo-
environmental Engineering $ 0  $        19,800  $                 0  $        19,800 

CA #11–Supplemental Geo-
environmental Engineering $ 0  $        13,200  $                 0  $        13,200 

CA #12–Supplemental 
Survey Building Height 
Certification $ 0  $          1,320  $                 0  $          1,320 
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CA #13 – Solar Study $ 0 $           0 $          2,090 $           2,090 

Total Fee $1,179,260 $   7,993,368 $          2,090 $    9,174,718  

This Amendment is for a solar study to confirm the feasibility of using of a photovoltaic-powered traffic 
signal on Washington Street at Beacon Street. 

3. The Construction Budget shall be as follows:

Original Budget:   $ 93,335,813 

Amended Budget $ 92,683,548 

4. The Project Schedule shall be as follows:

Original Schedule: Phase 1 Substantial Completion – 11/4/2022 

Phase 2 Substantial Completion – 8/31/2024 

Amended Schedule Phase 1 Substantial Completion – 5/31/2023 
Phase 2 Substantial Completion – 8/31/2024 

Phase 1 – New Building, Roadways and Sidewalk Work 
Phase 2 – Abatement & Demolition of Existing Building, Geothermal Wells & Site Improvements 

5. This Amendment contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the Parties as
amendments to the original Contract, as amended.  No other understandings or
representations, oral or otherwise, regarding amendments to the original Contract, as
amended, shall be deemed to exist or bind the Parties, and all other terms and conditions of
the Contract, as amended, remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner, with the prior approval of the Authority, and the Designer 
have caused this Amendment to be executed by their respective authorized officers. 

OWNER: 

(print name)

(print title)

By:  
(signature)

Date:  

DESIGNER: 

     
 (print name)

   
(print title)

By:  
(signature)

Date: September 9, 2021 

Jonathan Levi FAIA

Principal
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12 July 2021 
 

Mr. Jim Rogers 
Principal 
LEFTFIELD Project Management 
225 Franklin Street, 26th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
 
Re: Fee Proposal, Solar Study

Driscoll School, Brookline MA 

Dear Jim, 
Attached please find a proposal from Ocean State Signal Company to perform a solar site 
survey study to confirm the appropriate use a photovoltaic powered traffic speed sign on 
Washington Street near Beacon.  This request is based on the recommendation of Todd 
Kirrane from the Transportation Department as necessary for the approval of a PV sign rather 
than a hard wired (which would be significantly more expensive and disruptive to the 
Washington Square businesses). 
 
 
Fee 
As described in Article 4.11 of the Contract for Designer Services, the services associated with 
this proposal are to be invoiced on a lump sum basis as Extra Services, plus the 10% standard 
markup specified in Articles 9.1 and 9.1.1. 
 
Solar Study        $1,900 

10% Markup          $190    
Total                  $2,090 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like us to clarify or modify our assumptions, 
or if there is anything represented here which does not conform to your expectations.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Philip Gray 
Principal 
Jonathan Levi Architects 

Sincerely,



TO: DATE: 7/12/2021

FROM:

Quantity ITEM/MATERIAL  DESCRIPTION Total Price

1 $1,900.00

Ocean State Signal Co.
                         27 Thurber Blvd
                      Smithfield, RI  02917

Tel: 401-231-6780  Fax: 401-231-4390
www.oceanstatesignal.com

James-Michael Trotta

Carol Harris - Jonathan Levi Architects

James-Michael Trotta

Solar Site Survey Study

INTERSECTION: PROJECT #:

Terms quoted are pre-paid check in advance or creidt card payment only. 
BEST REGARDS,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
The above price is NET F.O.B shipping point with free shipping  to one destination in New England.

Brookline, MA
ITEM NUMBER: DUE DATE:

LOCATION:

Driscoll School - Washington @ Beacon

Solar Site Survey Study



Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

HANCOCK

DRISCOLL 
MICHAEL

50 & 60 Westbourne Terrace

LEVI
JONATHAN

266 Beacon Street

ARCHTIECTS

Boston, Massachusetts 01923

Brookline, Massachusetts 02446

SCHOOL

solar 
powered 
speed sign
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